
 

 

 

 
 

 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

Monday, March 31, 2014 

5:30 p.m. 
 

R E V I S E D AGENDA 
 

5:30 p.m. 1. Welcome – Ira Weiss, Vice-Chair 

 Chair's Report 

 

5:34 p.m. 2. Approval of March 3, 2014 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

5:35 p.m. 3. Monthly Progress Report (enclosed) – Nick Gill 

 

5:37 p.m. 4. Transit System Review - Elliott Doza, COTA 

 

5:57 p.m. 5. Proposed Resolutions: 

 T-3-14: "Adoption of MORPC-Attributable Funding Program Principles and Procedures" 

(enclosed) - Nick Gill 

 T-4-14: "Amending the SFY 2014 Planning Work Program to Modify the Activity to Investigate 

Passenger Rail Service between Columbus and Chicago” (handout) - Nick Gill 

 

6:05 p.m. 6. Informational Items: 

 Draft FY 2015 Planning Work Program (enclosed) - Nick Gill 

 Systematic Safety Improvement Update - Andy Taylor 

 Functional Classification Update - Nick Gill 

 

6:30 p.m. 7. Committee Business - Bernice Cage  

 

7:00 p.m. 8. Other Business 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org   
TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE 
 

The next CAC Meeting is 
Monday, April 28, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
Note: A portion of Liberty Street is closed for construction between South Front and Short streets 

beginning March 31, 2014 and is expected to last through the end of the year. MORPC's parking lot will 

be accessible via Liberty Street from South Front Street or via Short Street.  Please be sure to park in a 

MORPC visitor space, a space with an “M” on it, a parking meter across Liberty Street, or handicapped 

parking space. 

mailto:bnoe@morpc.org


CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

March 3, 2014 

Meeting Summary 

 

MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio  

5:30 p.m. 

 

Members 

William Allman    Pat Blayney   Mary Cunnyngham 

William Curlis    Pauline Edwards  Len Fisher 

John Gideon    Warren King   David Paul 

Carolyn Piper    Ken Scott   Ira Weiss 

 

Guests 

Stephanie Bosco, Columbus 2020 

Kelly Brooker-Scocco, CHA 

Marie Keister, Murphyepson/Engage Public Affairs 

Sephanie Ockerman, Private Citizen 

John Rayburn, Forge Columbus 

Caitlin Rice, Forge Columbus 

Belinda Taylor, COTA 

 

MORPC Staff 

Bernice Cage    Kerstin Carr   Daniel Eisenberg 

Mary Ann Frantz   Nick Gill   Laura Koprowski 

Robert Lawler    Brenda Noé   Rob Powell 

Maria Schaper    Andy Taylor     

 

1. Welcome.  Vice-Chair Ira Weiss called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.   

 

2. Approval of February 3, 2014 Minutes.  Warren King moved and Len Fisher seconded the 

approval of the February 3, 2014 Minutes.  The motion carried.   

 

3. Monthly Progress Report.  Robert Lawler reported that the Highway Trust Fund is not 

expected to have sufficient funding by the end of FFY 2014 (September) to meet all of its 

obligations, so Congress will need to take special action to ensure that the states and transit 

authorities continue to receive timely payments.   

 

 Both houses of Congress are hopeful about reauthorizing transportation legislation this year.  

The Congressional Budget Office estimates that we need about $100 billion in new revenue. 

 

 TRAC has resumed its normal schedule and will accept applications in May 2014 and 

evaluate them during the summer months and going through the public involvement process.  

MORPC plans to present its projects to TRAC in late fall.  TRAC should produce a draft list of 

projects by the end of 2014. 

 

 The freight conference which takes place every fall will be held in Columbus this year on 

September 18th and 19th at the Hyatt Regency.   

 

 COTA Update.  Belinda Taylor circulated photos of COTA's proposed rehabilitated transit 

facilities - McKinley Avenue, and the downtown terminals - Spring and High and at the old 

City Center parking lot.  COTA's board approved the downtown circulator alignment.  This 



Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

March 3, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 2 

service will be free (at least for the first year of operation).  This project will be kicked off 

in May 2014.   

 

Bill Curlis thanked Belinda for getting the language changed for the CBus destination 

from German Village to near German Village.  Curlis suggested that COTA continue to 

look at Schmidt's at a destination for the CBus. 

 

David Paul asked about COTA's public meetings.  Taylor said that the CAC members were 

on the e-mail notification list for those meetings. 

 

4. Committee Business.  Bernice Cage thanked committee members for participating in the 

facilitated discussion at last month's meeting.  She said that we received a lot of good input 

from that session, and staff has already begun to incorporate some of their suggestions into 

their meeting presentations and documents.  Cage asked members to complete the 

distributed questionnaires before leaving.  Results will be presented at the April 2014 

meeting. 

 

5. Proposed Resolutions: 

 T-1-14: "Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission as the Designated 

Recipient for Section 5310 Funds and to File Applications with the Federal Transit 

Administration for the Columbus Urbanized Area."  Mary Ann Frantz made a PowerPoint 

presentation, explaining this resolution in more detail.  It is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/pdf/2014-0303-CAC-DR5310v2.pdf. 

 

Bill Allman asked Frantz to explain Vehicle and Capital Purchasing.  Frantz said that 

agencies requesting vehicles would need to pay 20 percent local match of the cost of the 

vehicle.  MORPC will facilitate this process.  Allman asked if MORPC will be the actual 

purchaser of the vehicle(s).  Frantz said that it will be.  Allman wanted to know if MORPC 

had purchased vehicles in the past for public use.  Lawler replied that MORPC had not.  

He said that we hope to buy from ODOT's contract.  John Gideon said he was not sure 

that everyone here understood what MAP21 is.  Lawler said that it is the new 

transportation authorization passed about a year-and-a-half ago.  Gideon also asked if 

the Transportation Policy Committee is the former Policy Committee.  Lawler said that it 

was.  This was a result of the MORPC bylaws changes.  The Transportation Policy 

Committee is the MPO for the Columbus area.   

 

Pat Blayney moved to approve Resolution T-1-14, and King seconded.  The motion 

carried. 

 

 T-2-14: "Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2014-2017 Transportation Improvement 

Program."  Nick Gill covered the projects contained in this resolution.  He said that this 

resolution is done quarterly to ensure that the funding and project scopes are set in 

order to receive federal transportation dollars.  Three projects involve MORPC-

attributable funding: Gender Road and Refugee Road intersection modification (City of 

Columbus) - also received ODOT safety funding; COTA bus replacements; and the 

Franklin County resurfacing program.  MORPC's Complete Streets policy applies only to 

MORPC-funded projects.  Other projects included in the resolution are the bridge deck 

replacement at the I-270/Cleveland Avenue interchange on the north side.  Gideon 

asked if the statehouse will allow COTA to build bus shelters on its grounds.  Taylor said 

that COTA is working with the Capitol Square Advisory Board to provide two shelters 

there.  Gideon asked if the bike lanes for Ohio and Champion avenues had been 

completed.  Gill said that although this was just a minor maintenance project he would 

http://www.morpc.org/pdf/2014-0303-CAC-DR5310v2.pdf.


Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

March 3, 2014 

Page 3 

 

 3 

find out about the bike lanes.  Fisher asked about the DATABus project, which is to 

substitute a planning study in the place of purchasing two shelters.  Frantz said that 

DATABus is challenged to find a local match to the state-federal dollars that come into 

their area.  DATABus is conducting a study to take a wholistic approach toward how to 

come up with the local match.  Fisher asked if the two shelters will be reinstated if they 

find the dollars.  Frantz said that it will.  Weiss commented on the proposed pedestrian 

facilities going east on the Refugee-Gender Road project.  He wanted to be sure that 

signage will be present to direct people to the Blacklick Creek greenway trail, and at the 

other end as it gets to Portland Park, directing them to be able to get to the bikeway and 

pedestrian facilities from the greenway trail.   

 

Bill Curlis moved to approve Resolution T-2-14, and David Paul seconded.  The motion 

carried. 

 

6. Informational Items: 

 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Amendment.  Maria Schaper said that there will 

be action required for this resolution at the June meeting.  Schaper defined the 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan as the Long-Range Multimodal Transportation Plan, 

which is required by the federal government.  It is updated every four years.  The plan is 

fiscally constrained.  We are currently working under the 2012-2035 MTP.  Two projects 

that are ODOT-sponsored have changed in scope recently, and they are not currently on 

the MTP.  The first project is I-71 from Stringtown Road to SR 315.  Originally, this was 

going to be just a rehabilitation project, but during the study, the need for additional 

lanes on I-71 was identified.  ODOT is completing the feasibility study, and the total cost 

estimate is about $78 million, with construction to begin in FY 2015.  The second project 

is I-70 from Hilliard-Rome Road to I-270.  This, too, began as a maintenance project, but 

upon further study, it was decided to construct a lane in both directions.  The estimated 

cost is $52.9 million, with construction scheduled for FY 2015. 

 

MORPC is reaching out to see if any additional projects need to be included in this 

amendment.  A public comment period will begin in May, and we will be asking for a 

resolution to amend the MTP in June. 

 

Additional information will be available at 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/2012-2035-

plan/index.  Ms. Schaper's PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/pdf/2014MTPAmendmentPresentation.pdf. 

 

Weiss commented that the graphic for the second project shows it ending at I-270, but 

the comments say a lane is being added to Wilson Road.  He felt that the graphic should 

show current activity further east.  Gill said that we will make sure it is corrected. 

 

 DataSource 2.0.  Robert Powell and Daniel Eisenberg presented on this item.  Powell 

said that this website was created in partnership with Community Research Partners 

(CRP).  It is intended to be a look-up and visualization tool for data about the Columbus 

region.  It is located at DataSourceColumbus.org.  The audience for this tool is anyone 

interested in human services or community development.  Powell navigated through the 

website to let everyone know what it can do.  The link is: 

http://www.datasourcecolumbus.org/.   
 

Bill Curlis asked what the divisions are on the map - if they were communities.  Powell 

said that the neighborhood data are not yet in the database.  Paul wanted to know if 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/2012-2035-plan/index
http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/2012-2035-plan/index
http://www.morpc.org/pdf/2014MTPAmendmentPresentation.pdf.
http://www.datasourcecolumbus.org/


Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

March 3, 2014 

Page 4 

 

 4 

visualizations could be exported.  Powell said that will come later.  King asked if the 

information was derived from the Census, and Powell replied that some of it is.  He 

added that we also receive data from CRP.  Powell said that anyone can use the Submit 

Comments box at the top of the page to send questions or suggestions about the site.  

Paul asked if a fact sheet could be created in order to publicize the link.  Bernice Cage 

said that this will be done. 

 

 The State of Zoning in Central Ohio.  Andy Taylor said that there is a clear link between 

land use and transportation -  how we use land affects the type of transportation network 

and investments we need.  He said that MORPC and the Columbus REALTORS® 

partnered to create three different things: a task force to develop a white paper and two 

tools - a zoning database and a permitting database.  Taylor's PowerPoint presentation is 

available at: http://www.morpc.org/pdf/201403TheStateofZoninginCentralOhio.pdf. 

 

Pat Blayney asked how often the databases will be reviewed for updates.  Taylor said that 

there are no plans to update them.  Ken Scott asked if maps will be incorporated.  Taylor 

said that there is no mapping component. 

 

7. Other Business.  Marie Keister said that the ODOT I-70/I-71 open house and public meeting 

will be held on March 19th.  Lawler said that the announcement for the I-70/I-71 open 

house will also be forwarded to members.  Cage reminded everyone that MORPC's State of 

the Region luncheon will be on April 17th at the Downtown Hilton.  Curlis moved to adjourn, 

and King seconded.  The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

 

 

 

Bernice Cage 

Secretary 

http://www.morpc.org/pdf/201403TheStateofZoninginCentralOhio.pdf.


 
MORPC Monthly Transportation Funding Report 

 

March 2014 

 
Transportation  

Nick Gill – ngill@morpc.org 

 

 Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

Notices were sent to jurisdictions concerning the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation 

Plan amendment process presented during the March committee meetings.  The web page 

was also updated to reflect the amendment process.  

 

 Highways and Planning 

MORPC staff has completed its first review of the Federal-Aid Functional Class system which 

has incorporated comments communities provided through an interactive website we 

provided.  Proposed changes have been updated on the website and the proposed revisions 

sent back out to communities for additional review. 

 

ODOT held a public meeting on the I-70/I-7 downtown innerbelt projects on March 19th.  

Information on the future phases of the project, including the enhanced bridge crossing was 

provided for public input.  Additional information is available at 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/projects/7071/publicmeetings/Pages/March-19-

2014Meeting.aspx 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

The last cycle of Section 5310 program funds administered by ODOT Office of Transit is in 

the final stages.  Staff announced the program, assisted applicants, and reviewed and 

scored applications before forwarding to ODOT for final statewide selection. 

  

Work has begun in putting together a work plan and budget for the new Section 5310 

Program administration MORPC will be undertaking as the Designated Recipient. 

 

COTA is undertaking a Transit System Review and held a series of public meetings on 

different bus system scenarios the week of March 17th.  The system review is considering 

scenarios that use their available funding that range from maximizing ridership to providing 

some level of bus service to as many areas as possible.  Additional information is available at 

www.cota.com.  

 

 RideSolutions  

The RideSolutions team conducted 16 outreach activities in March, including hosting its first 

Transportation Info Fair on March 19th at the Ohio Department of Health with its partners 

(staff from COTA, PTW, CoGo, car2go, and ODOT).  The RideSolutions team will host a second 

one on May 6th, also at the Ohio Department of Health. 

 

RideSolutions successfully assisted the IQor Corporation in development and implementation 

of its TDM relocation plan.  IQor moved its employees from the Columbus site to New Albany.  

This month RideSolutions will be at the new IQor site to drive TDM awareness and increase 

employee ridesharing opportunities.  Together, RideSolutions and COTA will educate and 

connect employees to reliable and cost-effective transportation options. 

 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/projects/7071/publicmeetings/Pages/March-19-2014Meeting.aspx
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/projects/7071/publicmeetings/Pages/March-19-2014Meeting.aspx
http://www.cota.com/


2 
 

The Greener Workplace Roundtable employer, Franklin University, is implementing numerous 

outreach and awareness events.  RideSolutions met with the members of the Mount Carmel 

Green Team to discuss and plan the next steps in developing its plan of action to implement 

healthy commute options at all of the Mount Carmel sites. 

 

 Freight/Intermodal 

Work continues on recommendations to workforce transportation issues in the Rickenbacker 

area.  MORPC is looking at both short-term and long-term solutions.  The first goal is to 

provide these employers with a strong potential short-term solution that can be implemented 

this year.  Contacts are being made with social service and temporary agencies (which both 

provide employees to Rickenbacker) to determine if they can identify employee origins 

and/or provide funding for shuttle service.  Discussions are being held with COTA as well as 

with other transit providers in the region (Lancaster Public Transit System and Pickaway Area 

Rural Transit) that serve nearby areas outside of COTA’s service area.  MORPC will be 

reaching out to stakeholder municipalities (Obetz, Groveport, and Madison Township) to 

bring them up-to-speed with our efforts, and to discuss what they could potentially bring to 

this initiative (long-term pedestrian/transit improvements to the Rickenbacker area, shuttle 

or other funding, etc.). 

 

 Infrastructure Funding 

MORPC Attributable Funding 

ODOT, Delaware County and Columbus along with MORPC are investigating funding options 

for the Gemini Parkway extension east of the I-71 and Polaris interchange area.  ODOT has 

been developing the project and is working to be able to take the project to construction later 

this year to support development.  This could include providing MORPC-attributable funding 

to the project. 

 

OPWC 

Seven NRAC site visits were conducted to review and prepare the committee to score 

projects for Clean Ohio Conservation funding.  Projects were located in Groveport, Lithopolis, 

City of Columbus, Jefferson Township, and Hilliard. 

 

 TRAC 

The application dates were released last month by ODOT.  The application window will open 

on April 1st and close on May 30th.  ODOT analysis and scoring will occur during the 

summer.  MORPC will work with members and the business community to establish regional 

priorities for the submittals during the summer as well.  During the October meeting cycle 

MORPC transportation committees will determine Central Ohio priorities.  Transportation 

Policy Committee adoption will be on October 9, 2014. 

 

 TIGER 

MORPC staff is working with the City of Dublin and its consultant team to submit the  

I-270/US 33 interchange project for TIGER VI.  The grant application is due April 28th. 

 

 

MORPC Regional Data and Mapping Department 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

 Regional Data and Mapping 

Collaboration and Joint Projects 

MORPC met with the City of Columbus to strategize how to correct problems with the 

Location-Based Response System due to data schema variations and differing software 

versions.  It was decided that a data test will take place in mid-April after the newest GIS 

software version is installed.  A step-up strategy was spelled out for finding a solution. 

 



3 
 

 

Columbus, ODOT and MORPC held a kick-off meeting for the regional sidewalk inventory.  The 

inventory is a GIS file that is being built by ODOT consultants.  MORPC is managing the 

project and the inventory will include the entire MPO area.  The inventory is expected to be 

complete by the end of the year. 

Data & Mapping Involvement in Projects and Programs 

Data and Mapping staff presented demographic information to the City of Westerville to 

provide background for its new Comprehensive Plan.  

 

The abstract on the Multi-modal Thoroughfare Analysis was accepted for presentation at the 

national Urban and Regional Information Systems Association conference, scheduled for 

September in New Orleans. 

 

Staff attended a two-day data conference hosted by OSU on Big Data where presenters 

provided insight into data governance, accountability factors, visualizations, and data 

sources.  

 

Modifications to existing land uses submitted by local communities through an on-line map 

were incorporated into base files.  Final touches are being put onto future land use files for 

review by communities.  These base files will be used to generate a future land use scenario 

for the 2016-2040 Columbus Metropolitan Transportation Plan.  The final scenario will 

incorporate development concepts being discussed through Insight 2050.  

 

A draft of the State of the Region and supporting data for the 2014 MTP Report Card are 

under development. 

 

Data sets were compiled to support the Insight2050 project. 

 

 Support for Members and the Community at Large    

Estimated future land use information was compiled for calculating expected traffic 

associated with new developments in southern Delaware County.  This will be used to 

evaluate what share of transportation costs should be borne by the developer.  

 

Data and Mapping staff provided background data for the Dublin US 33/I-270 TIGER grant. 

 

 

MORPC Planning and Environment Department 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 

 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Bexley and Grandview are both interested in having COGO bikesharing in their 

communities.  Brad Westall with the Columbus Recreation and Parks Department 

arranged a meeting to exchange information and ideas about how to achieve that 

goal.  Both cities want to pilot their bikeshare programs with a few stations each.  

Another meeting will be scheduled to provide more information on how to site the 

stations and how to fund this effort.  

 

 Safety Planning 

MORPC convened a meeting of all participating jurisdictions in Phase 1 of MORPC's 

systematic safety improvement program pilot.  Together with ODOT, MORPC 

discussed the details of evaluating sites, procuring, and installing three types of 

countermeasures that target angle crashes: LED traffic signals with reflective 



4 
 

backplates, enhanced FHWA intersection signage, and LED flashing stop signs.  The 

countermeasures are expected to be installed by the end of this year. 

 

Staff attended several safety meetings in March: 1) The Statewide Highway Safety 

Plan meeting focused on the update of the plan and the preferred format; 2) the 

Traffic Records Coordinating Committee discussed 2013 crash data, which should 

be finalized at the end of this month, and the renewed focus on improving crash 

data overall; and 3) the Franklin County Fatality Review Board looked at 8 crashes 

with 13 fatalities and discussed the need for better driver's education, especially for 

people immigrating from other countries with different rules. 

 

During the month of March, the City of Columbus Large School District Travel Plan 

has made a lot of progress.  All parent and principal surveys have been distributed 

with 50% of principals responding thus far.  Incentives for parent surveys will be 

given away to those who filled out the survey.  All surveys were due this month.  The 

Safe Routes to School Coordinator is now in the process of scheduling walk audits 

for the 15 focus schools.  The steering committee will assist with the walk audits.  

MORPC staff will attend some of these walk audits to observe the process.  The 

Health Impact Assessment (HIA) team hopes to have the literature review completed 

by April 15th.  

 

 Greenways Program 

A Central Ohio Greenways & Trails Forum was held on Monday, March 17th at the 

Agriculture Building at Ohio University-Lancaster in Fairfield County with 31 people in 

attendance.  As part of the forum, Holly Mattei with the Fairfield County Regional 

Planning Commission gave a presentation on the implementation of its Active 

Transportation & Open Space Plan.  Andrew William with the International Mountain 

Bicycling Association gave an overview of Mountain Biking Infrastructure, and Eric 

Oberg with Rails to Trails took the group on a tour of the Lancaster trail.  MORPC 

staff updated the group on the Economic Impact of Trails Study and facilitated a 

goal planning session.  The forum ended with a round-table discussion. 

 

The consultants for the Economic Impact of Trails study are in the process of 

analyzing the auditor data for Franklin and Delaware county properties along the 

Greenway Trails Network.  In addition, the consultants developed a methodology to 

develop a pilot program for trail miles traveled.  MORPC staff, project partners, and 

the consultants have identified segments along the major Greenways trails to be 

counted for 7 days each between April and October.  The Steering Committee 

members have agreed to assist in deploying and moving the counters at the 

scheduled times and locations.  

 

 Regional Collaboration 

MORPC has worked with its members to modify existing and identify new regional 

collaboration groups in an effort to make the meetings more useful and applicable 

to all attendees.  One outcome of this effort was to split the Franklin-Delaware Staff 

Summit into a NE Area Group and a NW Area Group.  This March, staff held its first 

NE Area Group meeting under the new meeting format in the City of Westerville.  

Bassem Bitar, a planner with Westerville, presented on its Uptown Plan.  

Participants had questions about public input, the Mindmixer website, the 



5 
 

implementation schedule, and funding.  The meeting ended by participants sharing 

project updates in a round-robin format for the last 20 minutes of the meeting.  

 

 Insight 2050 

MORPC kicked off Insight 2050 (formerly known as the Regional Growth Impact 

Analysis) on March 13th.  Yaromir Steiner, CEO of Steiner + Associates and a ULI 

governance board member, welcomed the 30-member steering committee as the 

committee's chair.  MORPC staff introduced the importance of Insight 2050 and 

gave some background about the project.  Joe Distefano, principal at Calthorpe 

Associates, introduced the process and method it will use to analyze the impacts of 

potential future growth scenarios.  Over the next few months, Calthorpe will work 

with MORPC staff and other partners to collect data that are needed to run the 

analysis.  

 

 Sustaining Scioto 

The US Geological Survey has completed running its model.  The steering committee 

is working with their staff to determine what data are most useful for the utility 

partners to make decisions about water management along with which data are 

necessary for the development of the adaptive management plan.  The next 

Stakeholder Advisory Committee meeting has been pushed back to the end of May 

to allow for a thorough review of the data. 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

Policy Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Nick Gill, Interim Director, Transportation 

DATE:  

 

March 24, 2014 

SUBJECT: 

 

Proposed Resolution T-3-14: “ADOPTING ‘PRINCIPLES FOR 

MANAGING MORPC-ATTRIBUTABLE FEDERAL FUNDS’ AND 

‘APPLICATION PROCEDURE FOR MORPC-ATTRIBUTABLE FUNDING 

PROGRAMS’” 
 

Every two years, MORPC solicits projects to use MORPC-attributable federal transportation funding.  

Approximately $33 million is available annually to be allocated to projects in MORPC’s transportation 

planning area.  To guide the selection of projects to use these funds, MORPC adopts Principles for 

Managing MORPC-Attributable Federal Funds (Principles) and the Application Procedure for MORPC-

Attributable Funding Programs (Procedures). Information on the 2014 draft documents was 

presented during the February committee meetings.  Proposed Resolution T-3-14 is to adopt the 

2014 Principles and Procedures.  

 

Over the last several months, the Attributable Funds Committee (AFC) reviewed and updated the 

Principles and Procedures.  This review and update is completed prior to each formal project 

solicitation cycle.  The drafts of the revised Principles and Procedures were available on the MORPC 

website at http://www.morpc.org/transportation/funding-grants/morpc-attributable-funding/index  

for public review and comment.  MORPC accepted public comments on the Principles and 

Procedures from January 23rd through February 23rd.  No comments were received. 

 

The Principles and Procedures are briefly described below, including the most noteworthy changes 

from the 2012 versions.  

 

Principles for Managing MORPC-Attributable Federal Funds 

 

There are 19 general principles that define: 

 General project and applicant eligibility 

 General application guidelines 

 Responsibilities for advancing a project through ODOT’s Project Development Process 

 
 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/funding-grants/morpc-attributable-funding/index


Memo 

Proposed Resolution T-3-14 

Page two 

 

 
 

Application Procedure for MORPC-Attributable Funding Programs 

 

The Procedures consist of the following: 

 Detailed information about each federal funding program 

 Specific application procedures 

 The application form and instructions 

 Detailed evaluation criteria 

 The project selection process 

 

Noteworthy changes from the 2012 version: 

 

The only significant changes proposed from the 2012 version were to the economic development 

criteria and the process for allocating CMAQ funds.  The AFC has recommended a new set of project 

evaluation criteria for economic development that is more detailed and requires additional 

justification.  For CMAQ funds, ODOT directed the eight large MPOs to create one statewide process 

to allocate funding to projects.  This includes a two-step process whereby each MPO solicits projects 

from the local jurisdictions in its area, and then the MPO decides which to submit to the statewide 

process.  The application process in the draft Principles and Procedures documents would constitute 

this first step of the statewide process. 

 

Other smaller changes from the 2012 versions included more detail on handling out-of-cycle 

requests, refinement of the target funding percentages by project category, definition of how much 

future funding to commit, and a completely on-line application submittal process.  

 

A workshop will be held on May 13th for agencies wishing to submit project updates and applications 

for new projects.  The Initial Applications for new funding will be due on June 16, 2014.  Project 

Updates for existing commitments will be due on June 2nd.  

 

NTG:NJV:bsn 

 

Attachment: Proposed Resolution T-3-14 

 

 

 

 



 

RESOLUTION T-3-14 

 

“ADOPTING ‘PRINCIPLES FOR MANAGING MORPC-ATTRIBUTABLE FEDERAL FUNDS’ AND 

‘APPLICATION PROCEDURE FOR MORPC-ATTRIBUTABLE FUNDING PROGRAMS’” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission is 

designated as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Columbus Metropolitan Area; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) sub-allocates part of its Surface 

Transportation Program (STP), Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ), and 

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) funding to MORPC and other MPOs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the MPO is responsible for allocating these federal transportation funds that are sub-

allocated to it; and  

 

WHEREAS, the amount of STP funds attributable to MORPC is based on the population of the urbanized 

areas, as defined by the U.S. Census Bureau, within its transportation planning area; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee, to fairly allocate these funds in conformance with 

federal and state laws and regulations, adopted by Resolution T-9-97: “PRINCIPLES FOR ALLOCATION 

OF MORPC-ATTRIBUTABLE FEDERAL FUNDING,” which was subsequently expanded and revised by 

Resolutions T-15-02, T-15-04, T-12-06, T-10-08, T-8-10 and T-3-12; and 

 

WHEREAS, Resolution T-3-12 included the stipulation that these principles, procedures, and policies 

be evaluated prior to each update of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); and 

 

WHEREAS, staff and the Attributable Funds Committee, composed of members of the Transportation 

Advisory Committee and representatives of the Citizen Advisory Committee, the Transportation Policy 

Committee and other interests, completed the review and update including a public comment period; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the Citizen Advisory Committee, at its meeting on March 31, 2014, and the Transportation 

Advisory Committee, at its meeting on April 2, 2014, recommended approval of these principles and 

procedures to the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the Principles for Managing MORPC-Attributable Federal Funds, dated April 

2014, are hereby approved to be used and applied in allocating MORPC-attributable 

federal funding. 

 

Section 2. That the Application Procedure for MORPC-Attributable Funding Programs, dated April 

2014, is hereby approved for use and application in allocating MORPC-attributable 

funding. 

 



Resolution T-3-14 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 3. That these principles, procedures, and policies be evaluated prior to each update of 

the TIP. 

 

Section 4. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption of 

this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

_________________________________________  

Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

The following two documents are available on the MORPC website at 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/funding-grants/morpc-attributable-funding/index   

 

 Principles for Managing MORPC-Attributable Federal Funds, dated April 2014 

 Application Procedure for MORPC-Attributable Funding Programs, dated April 2014 

 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/funding-grants/morpc-attributable-funding/index


RESOLUTION T-4-14 

 

“AMENDING THE SFY 2014 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM TO MODIFY THE ACTIVITY TO INVESTIGATE 

PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE BETWEEN COLUMBUS AND CHICAGO” 

 

WHEREAS, following review by the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT), the Federal Highway 

Administration (FHWA), and the Central Ohio Transit Authority, the Policy Committee accepted the 

MORPC Planning Work Program for Fiscal Year 2014 (PWP) by Resolution T-6-13; and 

 

WHEREAS, local governments in Indiana caused to be prepared a feasibility study of passenger rail 

service between Columbus and Chicago that found there is a basis to believe such service could be 

successfully and affordably offered; and 

 

WHEREAS, cities in Ohio such as Columbus, Marysville, and Lima are on the proposed route and 

understanding the benefits of the proposal’s implementation would aid Central Ohio in considering 

its support for the proposal; and 

 

WHEREAS, a limited investigation of such benefits and the community’s level of support for the 

proposal and coordination with other entities interested in the proposal are appropriate activities for 

the Metropolitan Planning Organization that can be accomplished within the current budget of the 

PWP so long as the activity is included in the PWP; and 

 

WHEREAS, the 2014 PWP was modified by Resolution T-16-13 to include a new product and 

methodology in Work Element #61014-001 ((titled “Long-Range Multimodal Transportation 

Planning”) to investigate the “Business Case and Support for Columbus to Chicago Passenger Rail” 

with no change in budget; and  

 

WHEREAS, a next step in the development of the rail line is to begin National Environmental Policy 

Act (NEPA) studies in accordance with Federal Railroad Administration guidelines; and  

 

WHEREAS, additional appropriate activities for the Metropolitan Planning Organization that can be 

accomplished within the current budget of the PWP are to research the costs necessary to move to 

the next stage of project development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Citizen Advisory Committee, at its March 31, 2014 meeting, and the Transportation 

Advisory Committee, at its April 2, 2014 meeting, recommended adoption of this resolution by the 

Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That it hereby modifies the MORPC SFY 2014 Planning Work Program to modify the 

product and methodology in Work Element #61014-001 (titled “Long-Range 

Multimodal Transportation Planning”) to investigate the “Business Case and Support 

for Columbus to Chicago Passenger Rail; Scope outline and cost estimate for a Tier 1 

EIS of the Corridor,” as shown in the attachment with no change in budget. 

 

Section 2 That staff is authorized to make such changes to the work element as are needed to 

satisfy clarifying comments from the Ohio and U.S. Departments of Transportation, 

but which do not change the intent of the passenger rail task.   

 

Section 3 That this resolution be forwarded to ODOT as evidence of acceptance of this 

amendment by the Transportation Policy Committee. 

 



Resolution T-4-14 

Page 2 

 

Section 4 That this committee finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions of 

this committee concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken 

in open meetings of the committee. 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________________ 

      Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

      Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

 

      ___________________________________________ 

      Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

Attachment: New Product and Methodology Description: “Business Case and Support for   

  Columbus to Chicago Passenger Rail” 

  



Resolution T-4-14 

Page 2 

 

 

Attachment to RESOLUTION T-4-14: “AMENDING THE SFY 2014 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM TO ADD 

A NEW ACTIVITY TO INVESTIGATE PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE BETWEEN COLUMBUS AND CHICAGO” 

 

Action:   Adding a new product and methodology to an existing project in the Planning Work 

Program (PWP) 

 

Work Element No. 61014-001: Long-Range Multimodal Transportation Planning 

 

Product: Business Case and Support for Columbus to Chicago Passenger Rail; Scope outline 

and cost estimate for a Tier 1 EIS of the Corridor 

 

Method: Using costs and operating assumptions included in Northern Indiana/Ohio 

Passenger Rail Corridor Feasibility Study and Business Plan and additional new research to 

identify the interaction between Central Ohio and points along the proposed route, 

investigate the benefits of offering passenger rail service between Columbus and Chicago.  In 

coordination with PWP Work Element 61014-002 investigate the level of support for such 

service in Central Ohio.  Coordinate this activity with other similar activities in other Ohio 

cities and in Indiana and the Chicago area.  Work to be performed with consulting 

assistance.   

 

Investigate the appropriate contents and the cost of a Tier 1 Environmental Impact 

Statement (EIS) of the Columbus to Chicago Passenger Rail Corridor by securing the services 

of up to five qualified consultants to prepare a scope outline and cost estimate for the EIS.  

The purpose in engaging multiple consultants to perform such work is to identify a range of 

opinions on the contents of the EIS and increase the accuracy of the cost estimate to 

perform the EIS, thus improving the quality of any future procurement to prepare the Tier 1 

EIS. 

 

Agency/ies: MORPC and local agencies 

 

Schedule:  Consultant progress reports:  Monthly 

Final Report:  July 2014 

 

Related Activities: No Change 

 

Budget: No change 

 



 SUMMARY

Attachment to Resolution T-XX-14 and 

Attachment B to Resolution XX-14

Notes on Listing

$7,914,761

$6,167,942

FISCAL YEAR 2015 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

Total budget of all work elements (including funds spent prior to SFY 2015) 

is estimated to remain to be expended in SFY 2015 or subsequent years.

I.  Formula Funded Planning Program Projects

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$3,942,071

$1,186,000

Total Budget

spent prior to SFY 2015 $2,756,071Balance for SFY 2015 or later is

60114-003 Safety Planning

Safety continues to be a significant focus for FHWA, ODOT and the entire region.  
This activity works to gather safety-related data, manage crash data clean-up, report 
on safety meetings, track development of projects to address safety issues, 
coordinate with the safety management system, and prepare the safety aspects of the 
Transportation Plan.  In addition, this work element includes collaboration with 
MORPC members to identify and address (potential) high-crash locations and 
behaviors.

$185,000 *

$66,000 remaining

60115-001 Active Transportation Planning

Active transportation planning is an important element to transportation planning in 
general.  This activity works to create a regional active transportation plan, gather 
pedestrian and bicycle-related data, review transportation plans and projects to ensure 
that all users are accommodated, work on specific projects, such as the Economic 
Impact of Trails study, and provide information and education to local government 
members to assist them in their local planning efforts.

$400,000

60115-002 Management & Operations Planning

Managing and maintaining the extensive existing transportation system is an essential 
activity.  This activity includes education on the benefits of a holistically managed 
transportation system.  Helping members collaborate on M&O, advancing ITS and 
access management, estimating costs to maintain the condition of the transportation 
system including pavement management and deficient bridges, etc.  Incorporating 
security and emergency response into the planning process.  Monitoring freight rail 
activities and analyzing for developing trends; meeting one-on-one with communities 
that are impacted by freight; and providing timely information via the web.  Monitoring 
goods movement-related legislation and other regional freight initiatives.

$200,000

60115-003 Safety Planning

Safety continues to be a significant focus for FHWA, ODOT and the entire region.  
This activity works to gather crash data, conduct crash data analysis to provide 
regional high-crash location lists, report on safety meetings, encourage local 
governments to apply for funding to implement safety countermeasures, conduct pre- 
and post-crash data analysis for safety projects to evaluate the benefits of each 
countermeasure, implement the regional systematic safety improvement pilot, and 
develop a regional safety plan.

$135,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 1 of 7



60115-004 Transit and Human Services Planning

Coordination, assistance and oversight  to improve transit service and mobility. Work
includes integration of all aspects of transit and mobility to ensure an adequate level 
of access is afforded to all populations while improving the range of options for 
meeting diverse mobility needs. Maintain the coordinated plans and assist with transit 
related special studies like ODOT transit needs assessment and COTA BRT study.

$140,000

60215-000 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Implementation

The TIP is one of the two required items to allow for the flow of federal and state 
transportation funds into the region.  This activity includes the development, update 
and revisions of the TIP, monitoring of federally funded projects, coordination of 
federally funded infrastructure projects with projects funded from other sources, 
allocation of STP, CMAQ, and TAP funding, the TRAC process, environmental studies 
and engineering source document review, innovative financing, and financing 
education.

$255,000

60514-001 Transportation Data and Surveillance

Significant amounts of data underlie all transportation analyses.  This activity supports 
regional planning decisions by providing information and analysis tools to plan for 
transportation needs.  This includes maintaining and making available updated base-
year and the best available land use and demographics forecasts.  Data sets include 
information about land development, physical and operational characteristics of the 
transportation system, economic development, environmental limitations and 
demographics through coordination and collaboration with other data providers in the 
region.

$695,000 *

$48,000 remaining

60515-001 Manage and collect information

Significant amounts of data underlie all transportation analyses.  This activity supports 
regional planning decisions by providing information and analysis tools.   Data sets 
include information about land development, physical and operational characteristics 
of the transportation system, economic development, environmental limitations and 
demographics through coordination and collaboration with other data providers in the 
region.

$175,000

60515-002 Perform Trend Analyses

The purpose of this element is to analyze, synthesize and translate data into 
meaningful information to help decision makers make Central Ohio a better place for 
the people who live, work, and do business here.  This includes performing technical 
functions to supply the travel demand model, as well as compiling information into 
easy-to-understand summaries.

$175,000

60515-003 Promote data sharing

This element pertains to advancing data sharing throughout the region through use of 
technology and facilitation.  Current data management systems allow for aggregating 
data sets from a variety of sources rather than promoting individual compilation of 
similar data sets from various entities.

$225,000

60515-004 Provide GIS, Mapping and Data Support for Projects and Programs

Many transportation programs and projects require data collection, analysis and 
evaluation.  In addition, using GIS to create maps and use in data analysis uses a 
specific skill set.  This element includes providing support for various transportation 
projects and programs that are functions of the MPO.

$185,000

60515-005 Transportation Systems Analysis Techniques and Applications

Building upon transportation data, this activity maintains, updates and refines the 
regional transportation models and continues to refine and implement the Congestion 
Management Process (CMP) procedures in the 3C planning process, including 
monitoring congestion and Environmental Justice (social equity) analysis as well as 
TIP and Transportation Plan air quality conformity, monitoring and reporting of A/Q 
issues, air quality policy and strategy development, SIP revisions, and CMAQ 
justifications.  Participation in other regional congestion management and air quality 
initiatives.

$225,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 2 of 7



61014-001 Long-Range Multimodal Transportation Planning

The Long-Range Transportation Plan is the major requirement of the MPO, including 
coordinating all Transportation Plan-related activities.  This includes any follow-up to 
the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and continuing in preparation of the 
next plan to be completed by 2016.  Part of this activity is to monitor, report on, and 
comply with federal planning requirements, as well as to coordinate with state and 
local agencies on transportation studies and plans.  Furthermore, the regional 
thoroughfare plan will be updated as part of this element.

$510,000 *

$90,000 remaining

61015-001 Long-Range Multimodal Transportation Planning

The Long-Range Transportation Plan is the major requirement of the MPO, including 
coordinating all Transportation Plan-related activities.  This includes any follow-up to 
the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and continuing in preparation of 2016-
2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan to be completed by 2016.  This activity is also 
to coordinate with state and local agencies on transportation studies and plans.  
Furthermore, the regional thoroughfare plan will be updated as part of this element.

$220,000

61015-002 Transportation Public Involvement

Public involvement is a vital component of the transportation planning process.  This 
activity maintains the public involvement process for transportation consistent with 
MAP-21 and federal regulations and local needs. Continued efforts to seek the 
involvement of low-income and minority populations, handicapped and elderly in the 
transportation planning process, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, TIP, Active 
Transportation Plan, Safety Plan and other transportation-related studies.  Supports 
the activities of the Citizen Advisory Committee.   Provides updates on transportation 
planning activities through the web and other public involvement activities.

$97,071

62525-000 Cross-Jurisdictional Planning Coordination

Coordination of planning efforts among different jurisdictions is a critical element to 
ensuring regional consistency in the transportation network.  This activity includes 
informational sharing meetings among MORPC and others, regional collaboration 
meetings, and educational workshops and forums.

$120,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 3 of 7



II.  Special Projects

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$2,173,940

$135,819

Total Budget

spent prior to SFY 2015 $2,038,121Balance for SFY 2015 or later is

66501-000

80% MORPC STP

Economic Impact of Trails

This element is to work with local government members to oversee a consultant to 
research the economic impact of trails in our region.  This also includes an analysis of 
the costs and benefits of investments in trails in central Ohio.  In addition, the study 
will provide some information on trail user profiles and trail-related expenditures.

$100,000 *

66502-000

100% ODOT Funded

Rural Transportation Planning Partnership

This work element is to partner with a rural planning organization as selected by 
ODOT and mentor them in conducting transportation planning in their region.  This 
includes guiding them through the development of a transportation planning document 
similar to the Metropolitan Transportation Plan required of MPO's.

$250,000 * ^

66551-000

80% MORPC STP

Regional Development III

This work element is to develop references, tools, policy, and expertise necessary for 
local governments to make informed decisions about future land use development.  
These local land use decisions will impact the efficiency and efficacy of transportation 
investments, as well as long-term air quality attainment.

$330,000 ^

66552-000 Freight Trends Study

The purpose of the study is to help demonstrate the importance of freight-related 
facilities to the well being of Central Ohio.  The study will focus on the impact the 
freight industry (globally and locally) has on the region’s infrastructure, with particular 
attention paid to the Rickenbacker area.  The study will demonstrate the need for 
infrastructure improvements, and by doing so lay the groundwork for justifying future 
private and public funding opportunities that will ensure our continued success.  
Furthermore, this study will explore Central Ohio’s role in the global supply chain as 
well.

$200,000 *

$83,181 remaining

66563-000

80% MORPC STP

Supplemental Planning SFY14

1)  Project Expedition SFY14 - Augment the efforts of the TIP project to ensure the 
timely completion of projects funded with MORPC-attributable funds.
2)  Traffic Monitoring - Augment traffic counts received from local governments by 
taking traffic counts at other key locations to maintain the regional model and for other 
purposes.   Enhance availability of data on the MORPC website.  Continue a speed 
data collection program. 
3)  Data Products and Services - This includes soliciting services and data products 
that supplement Work Element 60514-001.  It includes technical tools and services for 
promoting data sharing and availability.
4)  Assistance to Members - Provide planning data, travel demand forecasting, and 
transportation analysis assistance to members upon request for studies conducted by 
or for local governments. 
5) ITS Architecture - Update the Regional ITS Architecture as a framework to ensure 
technical integration for the implementation of ITS projects in Central Ohio.

$312,500 * ^

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 4 of 7



66564-000

80% MORPC STP

Supplemental Planning SFY15

1)  Project Expedition SFY13 - Augment the efforts of the TIP project to ensure the 
timely completion of projects funded with MORPC-attributable funds.
2)  Traffic Monitoring - Augment traffic counts received from local governments by 
taking traffic counts at other key locations to maintain the regional model and for other 
purposes.  Enhance availability of data on the MORPC website.  Continue a speed 
data collection program. 
3)  Data Products and Services - This includes soliciting services and data products 
that supplement Work Element 60515-003.  It includes technical tools and services for 
promoting data sharing and availability.
4)  Assistance to Members - Provide planning data, travel demand forecasting, and 
transportation analysis assistance to members upon request for studies conducted by 
or for local governments.

$312,500

$309,771 remaining

66565-000 Regional Growth Impact Analysis

In order to better understand the transportation, environmental, public health, and 
fiscal impacts of current and future land development decisions, MORPC is interested 
in creating good analytical tools and highly transparent and reliable data that can 
objectively assess the impacts of such projected growth across a variety of key 
metrics (such as VMT, fuel consumed, infrastructure costs, safety costs, and 
emissions, among others).  This activity includes hiring a consultant who can help 
MORPC and its partners develop and apply a model that can produce objective data 
to inform transportation, land use, and development decisions for Central Ohio.

$500,000 *

67405-000

100% FTA

Ongoing Human Services Transportation Coordination

Continue ongoing human services transportation and public transit coordination 
planning for the Coordinated Plan and the selection of projects.

$71,621 *

$55,350 remaining

67415-000 5310 Designated Recipient

This work element is to carry out the responsibility and authority for the administration 
of the FTA Section 5310 program for Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals 
with Disabilities for each federal fiscal year apportionment for the Columbus urbanized 
area.  The program will follow FTA policy and program guidance in the selection of 
projects, and apply for FTA funding using the designated FTA electronic grant 
management system on behalf of eligible recipients.

$97,319

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 5 of 7



III.  Ridesharing and Air Quality Projects

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$1,798,750

$425,000

Total Budget

spent prior to SFY 2015 $1,373,750Balance for SFY 2015 or later is

66714-001

100% MORPC CMAQ

Transportation Services (Ridesharing) SFY14

Promote travel demand reduction; includes carpool and vanpool matching, vanpool 
formations, transportation demand management strategies for employers, COTA and 
park-and-ride assistance in Central Ohio.  Market programs and services in 12-county 
area to employers and general public.  Administer Guaranteed Ride Home program 
and vanpool program.  Assist in development of park-and-pool lots.

$715,000 *

$373,000 remaining

66715-001

100% MORPC CMAQ

Transportation Services (Ridesharing) SFY15

Promote travel demand reduction; includes carpool and vanpool matching, vanpool 
formations, transportation demand management strategies for employers, COTA and 
park-and-ride assistance in central Ohio.  Market programs and services in 11-county 
area to employers and general public.  Administer Guaranteed Ride Home program 
and vanpool program.  Assist in development of park-and-pool lots.

$715,000 ^

66731-000

100% MORPC CMAQ

Air Quality Awareness SFY14

A year-round public education program to increase public awareness about how 
mobile sources affect air quality and their effects on our environment, health, 
transportation and economy.  This includes the daily air quality forecast service for 
ozone and particulate matter to track and report poor air quality to the public and 
media, working with employers to educate them on ways to provide commuter options 
for their employees, and advance use of alternative and/or clean fuel usage.

$368,750 *

$285,750 remaining

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 6 of 7



IV. Projects Undertaken By Other Entities

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$0Total Budget

66505-000

No funding

Ongoing Local Planning

Other agencies also undertake transportation planning activities.  This activity includes 
identifying local planning efforts and coordinating with them through other projects.  
No budget.

$0

67401-000

No funding

Ongoing COTA Activities

Identify COTA planning efforts and coordinate with them through other projects.  No 
budget.

$0

67402-000

No funding

Ongoing DATA Activities

Identify DATABus planning efforts and coordinate with them through other projects.  
No budget.

$0

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimates to remain at the end of SFY 2014

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2015

Monday, March 24, 2014 Page 7 of 7




